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ADDENDUM 

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Training And Maintenance Of 

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) System And Biometric System 

 
This addendum No. 1 is issued the 6th day of the month of September, 2022 to all 
prospective bidders who were issued with the bidding documents for the above-captioned 
procurement. 
 
WHEREAS 
 
The Roads Authority advertised for the procurement of goods for the Supply, Installation, 
Testing, Commissioning, Training and Maintenance of Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) 
System and Biometric System as defined in the bidding documents. 

 
In compliance with clause 8.1 of the Instructions to Bidders, this addendum is made on 
Bid Data Sheet ITB 23.1 and 26.1 in line with ITB clause 8.3; in the initial bidding 
document issued on 10th August, 2022.  
 
Addendum No.1 
 
ITB 23.1 and 26.1 have been revised as follows: 

ITB 23.1 The deadline for bid submission is: 

Date: 21st September, 2022               Time: 10:00 Hours Local Time 

ITB 26.1 The bid opening shall take place at:  

 
The Roads Authority 
Functional Building 
Off Paul Kagame Road 
Lilongwe 

Date: 21st September, 2022               Time: 10:30 Hours Local Time 

 
All other sections not affected by this clarification remain unchanged. 

 
 

 
 

Kenny Nyirenda 
PROCUREMENT OFFICER 

  



RESPONSE TO BIDDERS’ REQUESTS FOR CALRIFICATIONS  

Supply, Installation, Testing, Commissioning, Training And Maintenance Of 

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) System And Biometric System 

No Request for Clarification Clarification Provided 

1 
What is the type of cable required and 
how many meters? 

The type of cable is not specified. It 
should be compatible with the CCTV 
system that that the bidder proposes to 
supply and install. 
 
The meters (length) is not specified. It 
shall be dependent on how the cameras 
shall be positioned by the bidder. 
Bidders are required to go and work out 
the estimates at the Roads Authority 
Headquarters. 
 
Bidders should propose the type of 
CCTV system and determine the 
materials required based on their survey 
of the site. 
 

2 

Having gone for the site survey at the 
Roads Authority Headquarters in 
Lilongwe, the number of cameras 
needed is 15. In the bidding document, 
it is indicated 18 cameras for all the 
three sites (Roads Authority 
Headquarters, and Regional Offices 
(North, Centre and South). The 18 
cameras are not enough. Don’t you need 
to add more cameras for both dome and 
bullet cameras to cover all the sites? 
 

The site required to install CCTV 
cameras is only the Roads Authority 
Headquarters in Lilongwe.  
 
The number of cameras needed for the 
Roads Authority Headquarters is 18 as 
specified in the document. 
 

3 

Are there any specifications for the 24 
Port Power over Ethernet Switch and 
36" TV Screen? 
 

There are no specifications provided on 
the Switch and the TV screen as these 
have to be compatible with the CCTV 
system that the bidder proposes to 
supply and install and which should be 
suitable for the site.  

4 

On TV screen you wrote Supply of a (2) 
36" TV screen for viewing. Does the (2) 
mean quantity needed is two? 
 

Yes. The quantity of TVs required is 
2No. 



No Request for Clarification Clarification Provided 

5 

In order for us to be specific on the 
total length of cable needed and man 
hours needed for the installations, 
there is need to check the installation 
site. Have you arranged or can you 
accept a request for a site visit? 
 

Yes. All bidders are required to go and 
visit the site to familiarize themselves 
with the scope of the work. 
 

 

 

(a) All other sections not affected by this clarification remain unchanged. 
 

 

 

 

Kenny Nyirenda 

PROCUREMENT OFFICER 


